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ADVANCE MANIPI.JRI

Full Marks : 100

Pass Marks : 30

Time : Three hours

The ligures in the ruargin indicate ftll nnrks

for the questions-

All questions ore cotnPulsory
t

Q. No. 1 (Ka to T'ln) csries 7 nntk eaclt

Q. No. 2 carries 6 nnrks eaclt

Q. No. 3 carries 2 nntks eaqh

Q. No. 4 carries 6 nnrks each

Q. No. 5 caries 4 nnrks eaclt

Q. No. 6 carries 2 nnrks each

Q. No. 7 carries 4 nmrks each

Q. No. 8 cnnits 4 nmrks eaclt

Q. No. 9 carries 2 nurks each

Q. No. 10 carries 6 iurks each

(any hoo)

(any four)

(any one)

.(any 
four)

(any tbee)

(any four)

(any one)

7x12 = 72

6x2 = ^12

2x4 = 8

1x6 = 6

4x4 = 16

2x4 = 8

4x3 = 72

4x3 = 12

2x4 = I

1x6 = 6

Total = 100

C-ontd.
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(o) "<qifi $qft q(ft cficls-qk+ cfi-<ti qft +Rrqt r

("1) frIfi q'*"ffn +R{ {sh' r

(rt) ''fwlr<E ot<qfr *Fft arTm'-q?fil a{k-<fr od1nt?

(s) c€r *?fr lft qr{ 6u{'rq<t eq w+fi rR ?qr

(s) mfrcr-q scrqmrr< qr<an reR {shl

(E) 'd{"s {{ qfo1{.s?d }e<I ffir*Rr'q61qnfuE6a1r

1q; 'cafl di{ {F qR ! ?'i.,tt ffi r' +-*m qm'frfl r

1s) vxfut cqrql c+lsft{tvq-ew<I "trB-cu uEft ffit oR ffir

1a; vR.o q.|Rsi Effi qfil Tsnn 'ctRrren ?jLq@li {r-{t 4RR-$ qfr

qaflfir

1a; 'vrr{r nn1fi ctfurft ?trcqq'ql-{r E.RR-$ qfr qtqt t<u+r



(6) 'ril{;K Wfi<1

T$qEr mrq{ftt"

Grril ns:Ikl ftei-<!]

c{1Jrf64f 2

(r) tI$ ?A qT<ril sfr{ {sh?

r | {rs q{l?rfi {rql 'n{ 3 vx\=)l

(s) s-'m firqc gfrql udT+ "fiF{rm oft qf atft rffql E{t

("1) o{fl ffiad ft6( slFtElr lt<flft "1+oo en+ft<rl

(n) Wtql d<IEmqfr ?q-< q,wQt E-ft qnfi ; sKsfi uqaft r{fi nP(-t{]

qffits] dlq<l rrcqt'

<lT{ qfr sqEI TN3{t trrctt sfsB l

\er $q, ak"R "tEW ftC:

(+) xt& qT{tfi sR{ qwa?

("r) {ft1fi qno<ft (mroo) n nqa elst <tft qF'rA {fu t{r

(fl) mtttc€fqfq qrrBr<Fil{l t<st {Fs qfi"rfi ffit ?qt

lx8=b-

29T ADMA t3I Contd.



8 x 8=)g

29T ADMA I4l

(s) fr"{fifl {sft<'fi sR c"tr{t

(s) {fi n'tl {EFII Trqdseil ffi{t 5Iw<1 rn{q<ft x*-+ +Rftcot



vr {q. nG{A rinql effB"${ ft{s

(s) 'crfiat c?Ils&q F1-fi'-

$Tn \qfr sffTI qTf"r<cfi? crffi qT<fr'{ T{K qeaT<..ri?

({) tsst( qfr+ cus fEN qrfr{fu Ek?Ert?'

<lTn qfr EFrl ffirt wrrffi qrFr<rqtr

l.x 8=tr

(Ei)'oRfrrqt, qqrffqrs Dqfi {cll & {sm r ?fi srfu Asft , 
qEfl uqrffi'R<fi '-

,h qrkfi <rqrrilr uq$cfik<fr +fiftntt

(s) 'qrrq'ftq e+stuQfi qrtt qql Eqft<rflz

gxo=)1.

29T ADMA tsI Contd.

(ts) Will Power qnT( Patience E|'s{tlt T'k{ qg?l? 
.

c t. (Bq"rc( s7c ft rlvt ffi "ttB$ ftqa

(s) Flal Glql sfrftqm ?qq eE {ffi ewF'&-{Cilt

(?r) fifts-qq qm(.g?ft qrqr o{m-qql qnf s$\ q<sF{qfi q6q\fi nfrt

IS,oS r



(tt) fu$K +Rfilqrs sEl(qft lilui<fl "llq'fi h-<ts rtksttlt utiss-fr{Gil I

rrt q?I!\ ?lElfll "lF"l{l '|Its{tr ft-<a s 3x rc=)\

($) qtfrot-dtl ?q.{EI ?izs "5t aE rfi rfu Qqt

(?r) $f ?qafiR<ft T<nfl t{l

tatl +rflElq .trfr orsnpr tfl rfi "tril cltrsifi qvil-<I rwft 4*'s cdrql "F1ft

{-<IqIt{l

({) ffitl fisrfift {sgf "I$ ?q eilFmcttt ?q effi{t "mft ffir o$ e?sT{

all-q;Er{ctt ?

b l <rq lfttfi r-flqt qE-'Jl fi{; \x 8=tr

(s) ffiEI ffi (Lutl 4r nft{ft qtfu]qt <lw qIfr cqs mR usa's'Il C{Rt

"1aa 
w'.r+ fut

(q) "fEsL<Hft q{T<I sl-<l ERk+" sn1r'trfrsrrnft qfte<t" ffi 6TRR-+

qfifr s-{r qqH kc+z

, 21TADMA t6]



(ti) "6e1ftEp14 {Rtcpl{" qr'ff 'ffiqfu-{,,qlTk<t qftffifr qfr rTtpsj

ffi GEt EEn-n ev+c+rr

(q) 'fien {tqeil tcs?-s

trd-dqrt cfiRof

trd-dkrf ffiR<I $H$tt,,

It{ qfr FI{t ffikT cs(effkil .r+R-<r+rr

(s) 'tt{fl" w{i "qfufi ?Errii'qx-{.TRR-* qfiEft trfi fii tqr

) o I qR-{t asEfr bnnrfr :rlo eflT{t Q{ |

qavtt

j. "Ft ?l $R<fr :r<aFti qE ulga.f .rfl't+t W r

u
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